

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-02-12 10:38:30 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Fair hydro transaction reporting

To the point and yet very informative. :)

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt | LinkedIn: saveONenergy
Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: February 12, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Fair hydro transaction reporting

fyi

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 12, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Reena Goyal
Subject: Fair hydro transaction reporting

Anthony has some detail in his treasury report which is a consent agenda item. Carole Workman wondered if it should be a separate agenda item. Michael I think you had thought maybe presidents report? Thoughts?

Anthony I still like the treasury report material and based on feedback from carole i have a couple of suggested edits.

Sent from my iPad